Behnam Ghaffari

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Ms. Bertenthal,

Behnam Ghaffari

Wednesday, May 08, 2013 11:38 AM
'Imberten@rockwellcollins.com' (Imberten@rockwellcollins.com)
FCC File No. 0125-EX-RR-2013 (Rockwell Collins, Inc.)

NTIA Required Param.xlsx

High

With respect to the requested frequency bands indicated below, please provide/enter an E-Note describing the nature

of transmission.

Frequency band

E-Note

2398-3171 kHz

3260-4050 kHz

4576-4611 kHz

4636-4950 kHz

E028--Lower sideband transmission. The carrier is higher than ti

5100-5315 kHz

of the indicated bandwidth.

5760-5960 kHz

6060-6160 kHz

E029--Upper sideband transmission. The carrier is lower than th

6770-6970 kHz

of the indicated bandwidth

7410-7483 kHz

7650-7698 kHz

E030--Lower sideband greater. The suppressed carrier is higher

7990-8060 kHz

1.5 kHz

9050-9350 kHz

10200-10400 kHz

E035--Lower sideband transmission.

10600-10800 kHz

E036--Upper sideband transmission.

11550-12090 kHz

13850-14550 kHz

15760-15860 kHz

15960-16060 kHz

16160-17450 kHz

18040-18610 kHz

19460-20460 kHz

20960-21860 kHz

22860-23160 kHz

23460-24460 kHz

25230-26490 kHz

26910-27440 kHz

27990-29720 kHz




Thank you

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure
to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 8, 2013 may result in application dismissal pursuant to
Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.






